
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:39 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ);Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ);Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. Daily Update
Attachments: Monitoring Schedule 4th Qtr - 2015.pdf

Action Step 11: Finalize sampling protocol:

Participated on a conference call with EPA Task Force to discuss proposed sampling protocol and the comments received from EPA. Agreed to reconvene a call next week to discuss how the pilot sampling efforts goes, what went well, what might need to be adjusted, etc.

Action Step 19: Corrosion Control Treatment plan:

A summary of our discussion with EPA regarding Flint's corrosion control plan was provided to Darren Lytle and Michael Schock of EPA. The summary included confirmation of the actual phosphate dosage from the Detroit Lake Huron WTP. Steve's summary to EPA is included in the thread below.

Action Step 20: Act 399 permit for phosphate feed system:

Proper dosages are now confirmed based on incoming P04 residual at Flint. A product cut-sheet to confirm NSF approval and max dose is to be provided shortly. The consultant will also confirm proper sizing of the feed pumps. Anticipate receiving this info tomorrow which will facilitate issuance of the Act 399 permit.

Action Step 22: Provide Flint with an updated monitoring schedule:

An updated monitoring schedule is completed and signed. The schedule will be mailed to the city tomorrow. A copy of the updated monitoring schedule is attached.

Action Step No. 24: Work with KWA to address bottleneck issues:

An electronic communication was sent to Genesee County (John O'Brien) informing him of our concern over improper soil erosion control measures at the pipeline jobsite and what corrective measures were being taken to avoid a potential halt of construction by the Lapeer County Road Comm. Genesee County has not responded thus far.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E.
 Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543